

PROFILE:

I completed FETAC Level 5 course in Digital Web Design and a two year college course with a Higher Certificate in Computing. I have excellent interpersonal skills which allow me to interact easily with both clients and colleagues. I am a person who is consistently recognised as a strong performer both academically and at work. I find it easy to learn new things as I enjoy a challenge. I quickly adjust to new work setting.

SKILLS SUMMARY:

- **IT skills:** Great at Microsoft Office. Very good knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator, also HTML and CSS
- **Communication:** Excellent interpersonal and client relationship skills
- **Problem Solving:** Can easily find out a quick and decisive way of overcoming most problems when they arise
- **Organizational Ability:** Perform best when I base my time and work around an organized timetable and routine
- **Flexible and willing to learn:** Find it easy to listen to others and to pick up new tasks. Fast learner
- **Team work:** Prefer to work on my own but I work well in teams and always willing to help other co-workers

EDUCATION:

FETAC Level 5 in Digital Web Design

June 2014 – Sept 2014

Kerry ETB Training Centre, Monavalley, Tralee, Co. Kerry

- Computer Illustrated Graphics
- Web Authoring
- Work Experience

Second Year BcSic Computing with Games Development

Sept. 2011 – May 2012

Institute of Technology Tralee

Semester: 1

- Database Concepts
- Networking Fundamentals
- Object Oriented Programing 2
- Games Development
- System Analysis and Design

Semester: 2

- Object Oriented Programing 3
- Routing Concepts and Protocols
- Interactive Storytelling
- Animation in 2D
- Computing Project
- Environmental and Earth Science

First Year BcSic Computing with Games Development

Sept. 2010 - May 2011

Institute of Technology Tralee

Semester: 1

- IT Applications
- Introduction to Programing
- Web Design
- Visual Communications
- Mathematics
- Learning At Third level

Semester: 2

- Computer Architecture
- Web Design for Multiple Platforms
- Operating Systems
- Object Oriented Programing 1
- Digital Imaging

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Louise Smith Physiotherapy, Liber House, Monavalley, Tralee

September 2014

Details:

Mrs. Louise Smith required a website for her newly opened physiotherapy clinic. I designed the website as a part of my work experience module for the course I did. I was responsible for full design, images and colour scheme of the website. Good time management skills were required for this project as I only had two weeks to complete it fully.

Link to the website:

<http://www.anamichniewiczdesigns.com/LouiseSmithPhysio/index.html>

Mercury Food Shop, Listowel, Co. Kerry

April 2010

Details:

As a part of my Leaving Certificate I was required to undertake a two week long work experience. I got my work experience in a food store.

Responsibilities:

Simple cash register transactions, handling large amounts of money, assisting customers, refiling stock and cleaning.

Personal Interests and Achievements :

- Fluent in two languages, native Polish and English.
- Graduated college with a Higher Certificate in Computing.
- Great Microsoft Office skills.
- Very good knowledge of Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator.
- Very good knowledge of HTML and CSS.
- Basic knowledge of Java, C#, XNA, Autodesk 3DS Max, Solid Works and SQL.

-
- I have been interested in computers for many years and have worked with them a lot.
 - I am passionate about graphic and web design.
 - I enjoy activities including reading, swimming, painting and computer gaming.
 - I find it exciting to learn new things in different fields of work.

Link to my online portfolio/website :

- <http://www.anamichniewiczdesigns.com/>

References Supplied on Request